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IN TlIE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE NORTHERN .DISTRICT OF ILJ,INOIS


EASTERN DIVSION


FEDERAL TRAE CONfSSION 

Plaitiff 
Civil Action No. 05 C 5442 
Judge Moran 
Magistrate Dcnlow 

Centurion Financial Benefits LLC et ai. 

Defendants. 

STIPULATED ORDER FOR PERMANENT INJUNCTION AN FINAI" .mDGMENT 
GAINST DR NDANT SEAN SOMM 

Plaintiff, the Âé¶¹´«Ã½ Trade Commission ("FTC" or "the Comrni!;sion ), conucnced this 

action by filing its Complaint, followed by a First Amended Complaint for inj1lctive and other 

equitable reJiefpursuant to Sectjons 13(b) and 19 of the Âé¶¹´«Ã½ Trade Commission Act ("FTC 

Act"), 15 U.s. c. 99 53(b) and 57b, the Telemarketing and Cons1. mer Fraud and Abuse 

Prevention Act ("Telemarketing Act"), 15 U.S. c. g 6101 et seq. charging that the defendants 

engaged in deceptive acts or practices in violation of Section Sea) of the FTC Act, 15 U. 

45(a), and the FTC' s Trade Regulation Rule entitled "Telemarketing Sales Rule," 16 C. 

Part 310. 

The FTC and Defendant Sean Somma, having been represented by counsel and acting by 

and through such counsel, have consented to the entry of this Stipulated Order for Pem1anent 

Injunction and Final Judgment CStipulated Order" or Order ) without a trial or adj udicatioll of 

any issue oflaw or fact herein. 
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NOW~ THEREFORE, the Commission and Defendant Scan Somma, having requested 

the Court to enter this Stipulated Order, and the Court, having considered the Stipulated Order 

reached among the parties and for other cause appearing, it is ORDERED, ADJUGED, 

DECREED as follows: 

F1INGS 

This js an action by the Commission instituted under Sections 13(b) and 19 of the 

FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. g 53(b) and 57b, the Telemarketing Act~ 15 U. g 6101 et seq. and theC. 

FTC' s TelfjmaTketing Sales Rule, 16 C. R. Par 310. PurSlIant to these statutes and regulations 

the Commission has the authority to seek thc relief contained herein. 

The Commission s First Amended Complaint states a claim upon which relief 

may be granted against Defendant Sean Somma tmder Sections 5 ) l3(b), and 19 of the FTC Act 

15 V. C. 9945, 53(b) and 5Th , the Telemarketing Act, 15 U. 9 6101 et seq. and thec. 

FTC' s Telemarketing Sales Rule, 16 c.P.R. Part 310. 

This Court has jurisdiction over the subject matter ofthis case and all paries 

hereto. 

Venue jn the United States Distrct Court for the Northern District oflIinois is 

proper under 15 u.s.C. 9 53(b) and 28 U. c. 1391 (b), (c)j and (d). 

The alleged activities of Defendant Sean Somma are in Of affecting commerce, as 

defmed in Section 4 of the FfC Act, 15 U. 44.C. 

Defendant Sean Somma, wjthout admitting the allegations set forth in Plaintjfrs 

Fifst Amended Complaint or any liability in connection therewith, agrees to entr of ths 

Stipulated Order. 
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The paries shall each bear theif own costs and attorneys ' fees incurred in this 

action and have waived all claims under the Equal Access to Justiec Act, 28 D. C. 9 2412) and 

an rights to seek judicial review, or otherwse to challenge the validity of ths Stipulated Order. 

This Order is in addition to and not in lieu of any other civil or criinl remedies 

that may be provided by law. 

Entr of ths Stipulated Order is in the public interest. 

DEFINITIONS 

For puroses ofthis Order, the following defInitions shall apply: 

Defendant" means the Defendant Sean Somma-

Asset') Of "assets" means any legal or equitable interest in right to, or claim to 

any real and personal proper, including, but not limited to, chattels, goods, instruents 

equipment, fixtues~ gcncra1 intangibles , effects, leaseholds, mail or other deliveries, inventory, 

check$, notes , aCcOlU1ts~ credits, receivables (as those terms are defied in the Unifonn 

Commercial Code), and alI cash, wherever located. 

Assisting othen;" means providing any of the following goods or serices: (1) 

providing fOf or aranging for the provision of mail or telephone lists that contain, incorporate, or 

utilize consumers ' account numbers; (2) preparng or providing, Or cansing to be preared or 

provided, telephone sales scripts or other materals for use iJJ co mection with the promotion of 

products or services to consumers; (3) pTOviding, mailing or shipping, or arangig for the 

provision, maillng or shipping, of fulfihnent products Or services; (4) providing or aranging for 

the provision of telemarketing or computer processing services; (5) providing or facilitating the 

means of obtaining payment ITom consumers, by providjng or facilitating access to the credit 
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eard or bank account payment and collection system; and (6) providing marketing or customer 

service support. 

Consumee' means any individual , group, unincorporated association, limited or 

general parership~ corporation, or other business entity. 

Credit-related products. programs, or servces" means any product, program, or 

seTvice which is advertised, offcrcd for sale, or sold to consumers as a method by which 

consumers may establish or obtain any extension of credit or credit device, including, but not 

limited to, credit cards, loans, or fiancing, or as a method to consolidate or liquidate debts. 

Customer" means any person who has paid. or may be required to pay, for goods 

or services offered for sale or sold by Defendant. 

Docruent" is synonymous in meaning and equal in scope to the usage of the 

tenn in Âé¶¹´«Ã½ Rule of Civil Procedure 34(a), and includes writings, drawings~ graphs, chars 

photographs, audio and video recordings, computer records, and other data compilations trom 

which inormation can be obtaiDf d and tnlUslated, if necessar, through detection devices into 

reasonably usable form. A draft or nonridentical copy is a separate document with the meang 

of the term. 

Material" means likely to affect a person s ehoiee of, or conduct regaring, 

goods or services. 

Person" means a natura) person, organzation, or other legal entity. including, but 

not limited to, a corporation, parership, solc proprietorship, limited l1abiJty company, 

association, cooperative, OT any other group or combination acting as an entity. 

10. Tclemarkcting!) means a plan, program. or campaign (whether or not covered by 
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the Telemarketing Sales Ru1e 16 C.F.R Part 310) which is conducted to induce the purchase of 

goods or services or a charitable contribution, by use of one or more telephones. 

ORDER 

PROHIB-ITED JlUSJNESS ACTIVTIES 

IT IS FUTUER ORDERED that, in connection with the advertsing, marketi. 

promoting, uffering for sale or !.ale of any product, program, or service, Defendant Sean Somma 

and his officers, agents, directors, servallts, employees, salespersons, independent contractors 

attomeys , corporations, subsjdiares, affiliates, successors, and assigns, and all other persons or 

entities in active concert or paricipation with hi who receive actual notice of this Order by 

personal service or othetise, whether acting directly or though any trust, corporation, 

subsidiar, division , or other deviee, are hereby permanently restrained and enjoined from: 

Makng, or assisting others in making, any express or implicd representation or 

omission ofmaterial fact that i false or misleading, in any maner, incJudjng, but not limited to 

any false or misleading statement: 

That Defendant wil provide consumers with, or arange for consumers to 

receive~ a major credit card, such as a Visa or MasterCard; 

Concering the Defendant' s ability to provide COllsumerS with any credit-

related pTOduct program, or service and 

Concernng any fact material to a consumer s decision to purchase any 

product. program or service; 

Violating or assisting others to violate any provision of the Telemarketing Sales 
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Rule, 16 c.P.R. Par 310 et seq. including, but not limted to: 

Violating Section 310.3(a)(2) of the Telemarketing Sales Rule) 16 C. 

3) 0.3 (a)(2) , by misrepresenting, directly or by implication~ any material aspect of the 

pcrfonnance, effcacy, nature central characterstics of goods or services that are the subjectOT 

ofa sales offer. 16 C.P.R. 9310.3(a)(2)(iii); 

Violating Section 310.4(a)(4) of the Telemarketing Sales Rule, 16 C. 

31 0.4(a)(4). by requesting or receiving payment of any fee or consideration in advance of 

obtaing or arranging an extension of credit when they have guaranteed or represented a high 

Jikelihood of success in obtaining or 3rTanging an extension of credit; 

Violating Section 310A(b)(l)(iii)(B) of the TSR, 16 C. 

31O.4(b)(1)(iii)(B), by engagig in or causing others to engage iuinitiating an outbound 

telephone call to a person s telephone number on the National Do Not Call Registr; and 

VioJatillg Section 310.8 of the TSR, 16 C. 310. ) by initiating, orR. 

causing others to initiate, an outbound telephone call to a telephone number within a given area. 

code without Defendants first paying the required annuat fee fur acce!;s to the telephone numbers 

within that area code that are included in the National Do Not Call Registr; and 

Assisting others who violate any provision of Subsections A and B oftrus Section. 

II. 

MONETARY RELIEF 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that: 

Judgment in the amount of $9 894 514 (OSD) is hereby entered in favor of the 

Commission against Defendant Scan Somma, jointly and severally, as equitable monetar 
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restitution for com.umer injur relief; provided, however that this judgment shall be suspended 

until further Order of the Court putsuant to Section il ofthis Order (Right to Reopen), and


provided furer that tbjs judgment shall be subject to the conditions set forth in Section V


All fillds paid pursuant to Section IT and/or S ction il shall be deposited into a 

fund administered by the Commssion or its agent to be lLsed for equitable relief. including, but 

not limited to, consumer rcdress and any attendant expenses for the administration of such 

equitable Telief. Defendant Tony Marchese shall cooperate fl.lIy to assist the Connssion in 

identifyng consruers who may be entitled to redress pursuant to this Order. In the event that 

direct redress is wholly or parally impracticable or funds remain after rciss js completed, the 

Commission may apply any remainig fids for slLch other equitable relief (including cousumer 

infonnation remedies) as it detenines to be reasonably related to Defendant Tony Marchese's 

practices alleged in the First Amended Complaint AlJY funds not used for such equitable Telief 

shall be deposited to the United States Treasur as dlsgorgement. DefeIJdant Tony Marchese 

shall have no right to challenge the Commission s choice of remedies under this Section; 

The judgment entered pursuant to Paragraph A of this Section for equitable 

monetary relief is solely remedial in nature and is not a fine, penalty, punjtive assessment, or 

foreitue; 

In the event of any default on any obligation to make payment under ths Section 

interest, computed pursuant to 28 U.S.C. 9 1961(a), shan accn!e from the date of default to the 

uate of payment. and shall immediately become due and payable; 

For purose of any subsequent procecdings to enforce payments required by this 

Section, including, but not limited to, a non dischargeability complaint filed in a banruptcy 
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proceeding, Defendant Sean Somma waives any right to contest any allegations Plaitiffsin 

. First Amended Complaint; and 

Nothing herein shall be deemed or construed to prevent the Commission from


initiating any appropriate proceedings to enforce the provisions of this Order.


III. 

RIGHT 1'0 REOPEN: ACCURACY OF FINANCIA STATEMENT 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that within five (5) business days after the date of entr of 

this Stipulated Order, Defendant Sean Somma shall submit to the Commssion a truthfl sworn 

statement that shall reaffum and attest to the truthfulness, accuracy, and completeness of the 

Financial Statement ofIndividual Defendant executed by Defendant Sean Somma on November 

2005 . The Commission s agreement to tins Stipulated Order is expressly premised upon the 

financial condition of Defendant Scan S0l1lna) as represented io his fmancial statement, which 

contains material information upon which the Commission relied in negotiating and agreeing 

upon this Stipulated Order.


, upon motion of the Commission, the Court finds that Defendant Scan Somma failed to 

submit the sworn statement required by this Section, or that Defendant failed to disclose any 

material asset, materially misrepresented the vaJue of any asset, or made any other material 

misrepresentation in or omission from the financial statement, the Court shall enter judgment 

against him, in favor of the COlllllission, in the amount of$9 894 514 (USD) (the approximate 

total amount of consumer injury in tilis matter during the time that Defendant Sean Somma was 

actively involved in the aHeged activities set forth in Plaintiffs First Amended Complaint), and 

the entire amOlmt of the judgment shall become immediately due and payable less any amount 
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already paid. 

Provided, however that in all other respects, this judgment shan remain in full force and 

effect, unless otherwise ordered by the Court; and provided further that pTOceedings instituted 

under this Section arc in addition to, and not in lieu of. any other civil or criminal remedies that 

maybe provided by law, including, but not limited to contempt proceedings, or any other 

proceedings that the Commission or the United States might initiate to enforce ths Stipulated 

Order. 

IV.


CUSTOMER LISTS


IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendant Sean Somma, and his offcers, agents 

directors , servants, employees, salespersons, independent contractors, attorneys, corporations 

suhsidiares, affliates , successors, and assigns, mid all other persons or entities in active concer 

or paricipation with them who receive actual notice of this Order by personal serice or 

otherwise, whether actig directly or through any trust, corporation, suhsidiary, division, or other 

device, are permanently restrained and enjoined from seIling, Tenting, Jeasing, transferrng, or 

otherwise disclosing the name, address, telephone Dumber, social security number, credit card 

number, bank account number, e-mail address , or other identifying information of any person 

who paid any money to or received any credit-related product, program, or serice from 

Defendant, or whose identifyg infonnation was obtained f()f the purpose of solicitig them to 

pay money to or receive services from Defendant at any time prior to the date this Order is 

entered, in connection with the sale or rendition of the products, programs, or servces referenced 

in the First Amended Complaint. 
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Provided, however that Defendant Sean Somma, and his offcers, agents, directors 

servants , employees, salespersons, independent contractoIs, attomeys~ corporations, subsidiares 

affiiates ) successors, and assigns, and all other persons or entities in active concer 

participation with them who receive actual notice oftms Order by personal service or otherwise 

whether acting directly or through any trust, cotporation, subsidiar, division, or other device 

may provide such infonnation to a law emorcement agency either voluntarily, or as required by 

any law regulation~ or cour order. 

COOPERATION WITI- FTC COUNSEL 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendant Sean Somma shall, in connection with 

tIlls action ' or any subsequent investigations related to or associated with the transactions or the 

occurences that are the subject of the FTC' s First Amended Complaint, cooperate in good faith 

with the FTC and appear Or cause his offcers ) emp1oyees, representatives , or agents to appear, at 

such places and times as the FTC shall reasonably request, afer written notice, fnr interviews 

conferences, pretrial discover, revjew of documents, and for such other matters as may be 

reasonably requested by the FTC- If requested in writing by the FTC, Defendant Sean Somma 

shall appear, or cause his officers, employ ) representatives , or agents to appear, and provide 

truthfuJ testimony in any trial. deposition~ or other proceeding relatcd to or associated with the 

transactions or the occurrences that are the subject of the First Amended Complaint, without the 

service of a subpoena. 
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VI. 

COlVLIANCE MONITQRIN


IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, for the purpose of monitorig and investigating 

compliance with any provision of this Order: 

Within ten (10) days of receipt of written notice from a representative of the 

Commission, Defendant Sean SOllna shall submit additjonal wrtten reports sworn to under 

penalty ofpeIjury; produce documents for inspection and copying; appear for deposition; and/or 

provjde entry during nonna1 business hours to any business location in Defendont's possession or 

direct or indirect control to inspect the business operation; 

fu addition, the Commssion is authorized to monitor compliance with this Order 

by an -other lawful means, including, but not limited to , the following: 

any person, without further leave of court, using 

the procedures prescribed by T'ed. R. Civ. P. 30, 31 , 36.. and 45; and 

posing as consmners and suppliers to: Defendant Sean Somma, his 

employees, or any other entity managed or controIled in whole or in par by Defendant, without 

the necessity of identification or prior notice; and 

Defendant Sean Somma shall pennit representatives ofthe Commission to 

interview any employer, consultant, independent contractor, representative, agent, or employee 

who has agreed to such an interview, relating in any way to any conduct subject to this Order. 

The person interviewed may have counsel present. 

Provided, however that nothing jn this Order shan limit the Commission s lawful use of 

compulsory process, pursuant to Sections 9 and 20 of the FTC Act, 15 D. C. g 49, 5Th- , to 

obtaining discovery trom 
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obtain any documentar material, tangible thngs , testimony, or information relevant to unfair or 

deceptive acts or practices in or affecting commerce (withi the meang of 

15 U.S.Co 9 45(a)(1)). 

VII. 

COMPLIANCE REPORTING BY DEFENDANT 

IT IS FURTHER ORUERED that~ in order that compliance with the provisions ofthis 

Order may be monitored: 

For a period of five (5) years from the date of entr of this Order 

Defendant Sean Somma shall notify the Commission of the following: 

Any changes in his residence. mailing addresses, and telephone 

numbers, wi thin ten (10) days of the date of such change; 

Puy changes in his employment status (including self-

employment). and any change 10 the ownership of the Dcfendant in any business entity, within 

tcn (1.) days of the date ofthe such change. Such notice shall include the name and address of 

each business that the Defendant is affiiated with, employed by, creates or fOITs , or perfonns 

services for; a statement of the nature ofthe business; and a statement of the Defendant's duties 

and respODsibiJities in connection with the hu.siness or employment; and 

Any changes jn the DefendanCs name or use of any aliases or . 

fictitious names; and 

Defendant Sean Somma shall notify the Commission of any changes in 

cOJporate structue of any business entity that the Defendant djrect1y or indirectly controls, or has 

an ownership interest in, that may affect compliance obligations arising under this Order 

Page 12 of18 



Case 1 :05-cv-05442 Document 102 Filed 04/25/2007 Page 13 of 18 

including, but not limited to, a dissolution, assignment, saJe, merger, or other acton that would 

result in the emergence of a successor entity; the creation or dissolution of a subsidiar, part, or 

affiiate that engages in any acts or practices subject to this Order; the filing of a banptcy 

petition; or a change in the corporate name or address, at least thirt (30) days prior to such 

change provided that, with respect to any proposed change in the corporation about which the 

Defendant lears less than thirt (30) days prior to the date such action js to take place 

Defendant shall notify the Commission as soon as is practicable after obtainng such lrowledge. 

One hundred eighty (180) days after the date of entry of ths Order Defendant 

Sean Somma shall provide a wrtten report to the FTC) swom to under penalty of perjury llder 

the laws ofthe United States, setting forth ill detail the manner and ronn in which he has 

complied and is complying with this Order. This report shall include , but not be limited to: 

TI1e then C1UTent residence address , mailing addresses, and telephone 

numbers: of Defendant Sean Somma; 

The then-cuITent employment and husiness addresses and telephone 

numbers of Defend ant Sean Somma, a description of the business acti vibes of each such 

employer or business, and the title and responsibilities of Defendant Sean Somma) fOT each such 

employer or business; and 

Any other changes required to be reported under subsection A of ths 

Section. 

A copy of each acknowledgment of receipt of ths Order obtaied by 

Defendant pllsuant to Section X of ths Order; and


For the purposes of this Order Defendant Sean Somma shall, uness otherwise 
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directed by the Commission s authorized representatives, mail all wrtten notifications to the 

Commission to: 

Associate Director for Âé¶¹´«Ã½

Âé¶¹´«Ã½ Trade Commission

601 New Jersey Avenue N.

Washington, D.c. 20580

Re: FTC v. Centurion Financial Benefits LLC. et ai. Civil Action No. 05C 5447. 

For purposes of the compliance reporting required by this Order, the Commission 

is authorized to connnunicate directly wjth Defendant. 

VIII.


MONITORING COMPLIANCE OF SAI,ES PERSONNEL


IF IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendant Sean Somma; in connection with any 

business where hc is the maj()rity owner of the business or directly or indirectly manages or 

controls the business, and where the business is engaged in telemarketing, or assisting others 

engaged in telemarketing, is hereby pennanently restrained and enjoined from: 

Failing to take reasonable steps suffcient to monitor and ensure that all 

employees and independent contractors engaged in sales or other customer service ftctions 

comply with Section ofthis Stipulated Order. SLl h step shall include adequate monitoring of 

sales presentations or other calls with customers, and shall also includc, at a minimum the 

following: (1) listening to the oral representations made by persons engaged in sales or other 

customer service func6ons; (2) establishing a procedure for receiving and responding to 

consumer complaints; and (3) ascertaining the number and nature of consumer cornplajnt 

regarding transactions in which each employee or independent contractor is involved; 

Failing promptly to investigate fully any conSller complaint received by any 
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business to which this Section applies; and 

Failing to take cOlTective action with rcspect to any sales person whom Defendant 

Sean Somma detennines is not complyig with ths Order, which may include traini& 

sciplining, and/or terminating such sales person. 

IX. 

RECORD KEEPING PROVISIONS 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, for a period of eight (8) years from the date of entr 

of this Order, in connection with any business where (1) Defendant Sean Somma is the majority 

owner, or dircct1y OJ indirectly manages or control!; the business, and (2) the business is engaged 

, or assists others in engaging in , klemarketing, Defendant Sean Somma and his agents 

employees, officers, corporations, successors, aDd assigns , and those persons in active concert or 

participation with hjm who rcceive actual notice of this Order by personal service or otherise, is 

hereby restrained and enjoined fTom failingto create and retain the following records: 

Accounting records that reflec1the cost of goods or serices sold, revenues 

generated, and the disbursement of such revenues; 

Personnel records accurately rcflecting: the 11ame, addres , and telephone munber 

of each person employed ill any capacity by such business, includilg as O: independent 

COJ1tTactor; that person s job title or position; the date upon which the person commenced work; 

and the date and reason for the person s termiation, if applieable; 

Customer fies containing the names, addresses , tclephone numbers , dollar 

amOlmts paid, quantity of items or services purchased, and description of itcms or services 

purchased, to the extent such infom1ation is obtained in the ordinary course of business; 
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Complaint and refud requests (whether received directly, indirectly or through 

any thid par) and any responses to those complaints or requests; 

Copies of an sales scripts, training materials, advertisements, or other marketing 

materials; and 

All records and documents necessar to demonstrate full compliance with each 

provision ofthis Order, including, but not limited to, copies of acknowledgments of receipt of 

ths Order, required by Section X, and all reports submitted to the FTC pursuant to Section Vll. 

DISTRmUTION OF ORDER BY DEFENDANT 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, for a period of five (5) year from the date of entr 

ofthis Order, DefeDdant Scan Somma shall deliver copies of the Order as directed below: 

Dcfcndant Sean Somma as Control Person: For any business that Defendant 

Sean Somma controls, directly or indirectly, or in which Defendant Sean Somma has a majority 

ownership interest, Defendant Scan Somma must deliver a copy of this Order to all principals 

officers, directors, and manager of that business. Defendant Sean Somma must also deliver 

copies ofthis Order to all cmployees, agents, and representatives of that business who engage in 

conduct related to the subject matter of the Order. FOT CUITent personnel, delivery shaH be with 
five (5) days of service of this Order upon Defendant. For new persOlllc1, delivery shall occur 

prior to them assumig their responsibilities. 

Defendant Sean Somma as employee or non coDtrol person: For any business 

where Defendant Sean Somma is not a controllng person of a business but otherwise engages in 

conduct relaled to the subject matter of this Order, Defendant Scan Somma must deliver a copy 
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of this Order to all principals and managers of such busin ss before engagig in such conduct. 

Defendant Sear Somma must secure a signed and dated statement acknowledging 

receipt of the Order and the Pennanent Tnj unction, withn thi (30) days of delivery, frm all 

persons receiving a copy of the Order pursuant to this Section. 

XI.


ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT Olr ORDER BY DEFENDANT


IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendant Sean Somma withi five (5) business 

days of receipt of Uris Order as entered by the Court, must submit to the Commission a trthful 

swom statement acknowledging receipt oftbs Order. 

XII.


RETENTION OF JUISDICTION


IT IS FURTIIER ORDERED that the Court shall retainjuri dictiol1 of this matter for 

puroses of constrction, modification and enforcement oHhis Order. 
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The Commssion and Defendant Scan Somma hereby stipulate and agree to entr of the 

foregoing Stipulated Order, which shal constitute a. fial judgment in ths action. 

SIGNED AN STIPULATED BY: 

Dated: A pr :1 A'1d_ool 
JAMES Ii. DAVIS 
Attorney for Plaitiff


Âé¶¹´«Ã½ Trade Commssion 

Dated: 1:0 Vb' t 2. 

APPROVE AS TO FORM:

/otDated: 1/// 

HECTOR E. WRA 
Cove & Associates, P.A. 
Attorney for Defendant Sea Somm 

IT IS SO ORDERED. 

Dated: ':00,/ 
. HQ ORABLE JAMS MORA 

. ed States DIstrIct Judge 
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